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Austria  
BMNT - Federal Ministry of Sustainability and Tourism Norway
BMASGK - Federal Ministry of Work, Social Affairs, Health NRPA - Norwegian Radiation Protection Authority
and Consumer Protection  

Poland
Belgium PAA - National Atomic Energy Agency
FANC - Federal Agency for Nuclear Control COI - Cancer Center and Institute of Oncology, Warsaw
BEL V - Subsidiary of the FANC  

Romania 
Bulgaria CNCAN - National Commission for Nuclear Activities 
NRA - Nuclear Regulatory Agency Control
NCRRP - National Center for Radiobiology and Radiation  

SlovakiaProtection
PHA - Public Health Authority of Slovakia 

Croatia RPHA - Regional Public Health Authority
SORNS - State Office for Radiological and Nuclear Safety  

Slovenia 
Cyprus SRPA - Slovenian Radiation Protection Administration
MLSI - DLI - RICS - Ministry of Labour and Social Insurance - SNSA - Slovenian Nuclear Safety Administration

 Department of Labour Inspection - Radiation Inspections 
Spainand Control Service
CSN - Spanish Nuclear Safety Council 
 Czechia     
SwedenSUJB - State Office for Nuclear Safety
SSM - Swedish Radiation Safety Authority
 
Switzerland
FOPH - Federal Office of Public Health
ENSI - Swiss Federal Nuclear Safety Inspectorate
NEOC - National Emergency Operations Centre
SUVA - Swiss Accident Insurance Fund 
 Finland
The NetherlandsSTUK - -Radiation and Nuclear Safety Authority
ANVS - Authority for Nuclear Safety and Radiation  

France Protection
ASN - French Nuclear Safety Authority MINSZW - Ministry of Social Affairs and Employment
IRSN - Institut de Radioprotection et de Sûreté Nucléaire NDRIS - National Dose Registration and Information System
 RIVM - National Institute for Public Health and the 
Germany Environment
BMUB - Federal Ministry for the Environment, Nature  
Conservation, Building and Nuclear Safety United Kingdom
BfS - Federal Office for Radiation Protection ONR - Office for Nuclear Regulation

DESNZ - Department for Energy Security and Net Zero
Greece EA - Environment Agency
EEAE - -Greek Atomic Energy Commission HSE - Health and Safety Executive
 UKHSA - UK Health Security Agency
Hungary
HAEA - 

Ireland
EPA/ORP - Environmental Protection Agency/Office of 
Radiological Protection
HSE - Health Service Executive
 
Italy

 

Lithuania
RSC - Radiation Protection Centre

Luxembourg
MS - Ministry of Health of Luxembourg

Denmark
SIS - National Institute for Radiological Protection

Estonia
KESKKONNAAMET - Environmental Board

Iceland
GR - Icelandic Radiation Safety Authority

Latvia
RSC - Radiation Safety Centre of State Environmental 
Service of Latvia

 

Hungarian Atomic Energy Authority
Department under the National Public Health Centre

ISIN - National Inspectorate for Nuclear Safety and 
radioprotection
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Emergency preparedness and response country fact sheet, Austria, Version 7, May 2024 

Austria 
EPR Fact Sheet 
 

 Decision making 
The Federal Ministry of Climate Action, Environment, Energy, Mobility, 
Innovation and Technology (Federal Ministry for Climate Action - BMK) in 
coordination with the Federal Ministry of Social Affairs, Health, Care and 
Consumer Protection (BMSGPK) are responsible for decisions on protective 
measures in case of a nuclear/radiological emergency. In addition, a 
coordinating mechanism, the National Crisis and Disaster Protection 
Management Board, with representatives of all involved ministries and 
Provinces will be activated. 
 

Advice 
BMK is responsible for the operation of Decision Support Systems and the 
Austrian Radiation Early Warning System, which includes measurement data 
from the exchange with neighboring countries. Sampling and laboratory 
measurements are activated by BMK and BMSGPK. 
 

Licensee 
In case of a radiological emergency during a practice in Austria the licensee 
has to notify immediately and further on inform the regulatory authority on this 
event and take mitigation measures. 
 

Alarming 
An Austrian wide acoustic sirens system in the frame of civil protection by the 
Ministry of Interior exists. In case of a nuclear emergency the population will 
be warned in those regions where Iodine Thyroid Blocking and sheltering will 
be prepared or implemented. After warning, people are expected to turn on TV 
and radio for more detailed information. 
 

Organizational structure 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Country info  
Capital Vienna 
Official language 
(regional) 

German,  
Croatian,  
Hungarian,  
Slovene 

Population 9.0 M 
Area 84 000 km2 
Currency Euro (€) 
Time zone UTC+1 
Calling code +43 
Internet TLD .at 
NPPs /ele. share 0/0 % 
  

NWP* 
Federal Situation Centre,  
Federal Ministry of Interior 
 

NCA* 
Division of Radiation Protection,  
Federal Ministry for Climate Action 
(BMK) 
 

Emergency website 
www.notfallschutz.gv.at (public) 
https://lage.strahlenschutz.gv.at 
(password protected) 
 

Online measurements 

www.strahlenschutz.gv.at 
 

Bilateral agreements  
Belarus, Czech Republic, Germany, 
Hungary, Poland, Russia, Slovak 
Republic, Slovenia, Switzerland, 
Ukraine 
 

RANET capabilities 

- Source Search and Recovery 
- Radiation Survey 
 
 
 
 
 
*National Warning Point and Competent Authority 

under the Emergency Conventions 

 

http://www.strahlenschutz.gv.at/
https://lage.strahlenschutz.gv.at/
http://www.strahlenschutz.gv.at/
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2024 

Facilities and practices 
The Austrian EPR arrangements are based on a national hazard assessment. Nuclear or radiological facilities of 
emergency category III, e.g. a research reactor and a central waste treatment and interim storage facility for low and 
intermediate level waste, are in operation in Austria.  

In addition about 1000 partly mobile dangerous sources (emergency category IV) and potential transboundary impacts of 
NPP accidents in neighboring countries (emergency category V) are taken into account in the Austrian EPR 
arrangements. 
 

Emergency classification 
In addition to a national classification the IAEA emergency classification is used. The following emergency classes are 
feasible for Austria:  

• Alert for category III facilities 

• Facility emergency for category III facilities 

• Other nuclear or radiological emergency for category IV 
 

Protection strategy 
Protection strategies for events with potential large-scale contamination are part of the Austrian catalogue of protective 
measures. Protection strategies for other radiological emergencies are part of the emergency plans. The documents are 
available in German language: www.strahlenschutz.gv.at. 
 

Criteria 
Protective Action Generic Criteria Comments 

Sheltering  1 mSv  Persons < 18 years, pregnant; projected eff. dose, ext. + inh. 

Sheltering 10 mSv  Adults; projected eff. dose, ext. + inh. 

ITB  10 mGy  Persons < 18 years, pregnant; projected thyroid dose, inh. 

ITB  100 mGy Adults < 40 years; projected thyroid dose, inh. 

Evacuation 50 mSv  Whole population; avoidable effective dose, ext. + inh. 

Temporary Relocation 30 mSv Whole population; projected eff. dose, ext. for 1 month 

Permanent Relocation 100 mSv Whole population; projected eff. dose, ext. for 1 year 
 

Comments 

• The maximum concentration levels for food- and feedstuff are based on EURATOM regulations.  

• OILs/EALs have been prepared for the case that generic criteria cannot be applied.  

• The reference level for the public for emergency exposure situations is 100 mSv/year (residual dose) with the 
requirement for optimization also below. 

 

http://www.strahlenschutz.gv.at/
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Belgium 

EPR Fact Sheet 
 

Decision making 

Advice   

Licensee 

Alarming 

Organizational structure 

Country info 

NWP 

NCA 

Emergency website 
 

Online measurements 

Bilateral agreements  

RANET capabilities 

http://centredecrise.be/
http://telerad.fgov.be/
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Nuclear facilities* and population 

*The IAEA emergency preparedness category 1 and other relevant facilities   
a MWth 
b Population on the Belgian territory (data: National Register 2013 – CGCCR) 

Planning zones  Emergency classification 

Protection strategy 
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DO of MCS 

Bulgaria 

EPR Fact Sheet 
 

Decision making 
Unified Rescue System (URS) is established to respond to all types of 
disasters, including nuclear and radiological emergency. Headquarters are 
established at national, regional or municipal level and are responsible for 
the management of all rescue activities.  

HQ defines protective measures for the population in case of nuclear or 
radiological emergency, leads, coordinates and controls the rescue activities 
and protective actions for the population and environment. 
 

Advice   
Bulgarian Nuclear Regulatory Agency provides advice and expert assistance 
to National Headquarters and other competent authorities in case of nuclear 
or radiological emergency.  
 

Licensee 
The licensee are obliged to notify BNRA in case of deviations from the 
normal operating mode, incidents and emergency. The operator is obliged to 
make necessary information available to the relevant competent authorities 
in case of nuclear or radiological emergency and also responsible for on-site 
emergency preparedness and response actions including early warning of 
the population in 12 km zone. 
 

Alarming 
Warnings to the public are provided via the national warning system, which 
is universally used for all types of emergencies. The public is informed that in 
case of a siren they have to listen to the radio or TV for further information. 
Subsequent instructions are released through the media. 

Organizational structure 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Country info  
Capital Sofia 
Official language Bulgarian 
Population 7.2 M 
Area 111 000 km2 

Currency Lev (BGN) 
Time zone UTC+2 
Calling code +359 
Internet TLD .bg 
NPPs /ele. share 1/33% 
  

NWP* 
NRA – Nuclear Regulatory Agency  
 

NCA* 

NRA – Nuclear Regulatory Agency 
 

Emergency website 
www.bnra.bg  
 

Online measurements 
https://remap.jrc.ec.europa.eu/Gamm
aDoseRates.aspx 
 

Bilateral agreements  
Germany, Greece, North Macedonia, 
Romania, Russia, Serbia, Turkey, 
Ukraine, Cyprus 
 

RANET capabilities 
- Source Search and Recovery 
- Radiation Survey 
- Sampling and Analysis 
- Radiological Assessment and Advice 
- Medical Support 
- Dose assessment 
- Decontamination 
- Nuclear installation Assessment and 
advice 
 

 
 
 
*National Warning Point and Competent Authority 

under the Emergency Conventions 

 
 

http://www.bnra.bg/
https://remap.jrc.ec.europa.eu/GammaDoseRates.aspx
https://remap.jrc.ec.europa.eu/GammaDoseRates.aspx
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Nuclear facilities* and population     

NPP  Type MWe GPS coordinates 2 km pop. 5 km pop. 10 km pop. 30 km pop. 

Kozloduy 5 WWER 1000 43.745863° N 23.768321° E 0 13 000 21 000 124 000 

 6 WWER 1000 43.747368° N 23.769154° E     
*The IAEA emergency preparedness category 1 and other relevant facilities 

 

Planning zones  Emergency classification 

 
 

• Precautionary protective action zone: 2 km 

• Urgent protective action zone: 30 km 

 General emergency  
Actual or potential release and exposure of the personnel 
and population. Requires urgent protective actions for the 
population and prompt actions to reduce the accident’s 
consequences and to protect the personnel. 

Site area emergency 
Significant reduction of protection level of personnel on the 
site. Requires immediate actions to mitigate the 
consequences and to protect the personnel and starts 
preparation for taking protective actions for the population. 

Facility emergency 
Significant reduction of the protection level of personnel 
without any risk for the population. Requires immediate 
actions to mitigate the accident’s consequences and to 
protect the personnel. 

Alert 
Events with uncertain or significantly decreased level of 
safety. Requires actions to evaluate the situation. 

Other emergencies 
Events of detection, loss or theft of a dangerous source, 
requires implementation of protective actions and other 
response actions.  

Comments 
Classification is based on the IAEA recommendations. 

Protection strategy 

The protection strategy is based on values below. For emergency at the NPP protective actions are predefined and based 
on emergency classification. The 2 km zone is not populated. The 2 km zone is used for agricultural purposes.  

Evacuation of 2 km zone is ordered when general emergency is declared, which is followed by evacuation of 30 km zone.  

Evacuation is accompanied by ITB. The ITB is distributed to the population within the 30 km zone. In the 30 km zone 
protective actions are based on field measurements and dose assessments. 

For radiation emergencies protective actions are based on field measurements and dose assessments. Safety perimeters 
are established based on the IAEA recommendations. 

Criteria 

Protective Action Guidance levels* Comments 

Sheltering 5-50 mSv  Avertable effective dose 

Evacuation 50-500 mSv  Avertable effective dose 

Thyroid blocking 5-10 mSv  Avertable dose to thyroid for pregnant, breast-feeding and children (< 18) 

Thyroid blocking 50-100 mSv  Avertable dose to thyroid for all the population (except the above) 

Temporary relocation 10-100 mSv  Avertable effective dose for the first month 

Cease the temporary 
relocation 

10 mSv  Avertable effective dose for the next month 

Permanent relocation 1000 mSv Avertable effective dose for the lifetime 

 
Comments 
OIL’s are set in the off-site emergency response plan. 
EAL’s are set in the on-site emergency response plan. 
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Croatia 

EPR Fact Sheet 
 

Decision making 

Advice   

Licensee 

Alarming 

Organizational structure 

Country info 

NWP* 

NCA* 

Emergency website 

Online measurements 

Bilateral agreements  

RANET capabilities 

*National Warning Point and Competent Authority under the 

Emergency Conventions 

https://civilna-zastita.gov.hr/
https://civilna-zastita.gov.hr/
https://civilna-zastita.gov.hr/
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Nuclear facilities* and services     

*The IAEA emergency preparedness category 1 and other relevant facilities

Emergency classification 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

*Emergency classification is based on the IAEA recommendations (GSR Part 7).   

Planning zones 

Planning zones/distances NPP Krško NPP Paks 

PAZ   

UPZ   20 km  

EPD 100 km  100 km 

ICPD 300 km + 300 km 

Protection strategy 

Criteria* 

Protective Action Generic criteria Comments 

Sheltering 100 mSv / 7 days Effective dose / equivalent dose to fetus 

Evacuation 100 mSv / 7 days 

Temporary relocation 100 mSv / year 

ITB   50 mSv / 7 days Equivalent dose to thyroid 

*Emergency classification is based on the IAEA recommendations (GSR Part 7) 
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Cyprus 

EPR Fact Sheet 
 

Decision making 

The Minister of Labour, Welfare and Social Insurance (MLWSI) is the 
competent authority for radiation protection and nuclear safety in the country, 
acting through the Radiation Inspection and Control Service (RICS) of the 
Department of Labour Inspection (DLI) of this Ministry. 

The National General Crisis Management Plan of the Republic titled ZENON 
defines that the Ministerial Body for Crisis Management, which in case of a 
nuclear or radiological emergency is presided by MLWSI, is the decision 
making body in the case of a severe crisis in the country. In case of a nuclear 
or radiological accident or incident with severe impact to the public, the 
national response plan titled ELECTRA is activated. 

The Ministerial Body meets at the Emergency and Crisis Centre of the Ministry 
of Foreign Affairs and has direct communication with all relevant emergency 
response stakeholders and European/International Organisa-tions. Other 
Ministers, non-regular members of the Ministerial Body, may be invited to take 
part in the meetings, according to the nature and the development of the crisis 
situation. MLWSI appoints a single contact point for communication with the 
media and the public. Technical inputs and advice is available to the 
Ministerial Body as described below. 
 

Advice   

RICS/DLI is responsible for the general organization and coordination of the 
radiation emergency response plan ELECTRA and provides consultation to 
the MLWSI and the Ministerial Body on all technical and scientific issues. 
RICS/DLI is also the focal point for the European Commission (EURDEP, 
ECURIE) and the International Atomic Energy Agency (IRMIS, USIE). 
RICS/DLI is supported by the Inter-Scientific Committee, comprising of 
representatives of various stakeholders, and by various scientific committees 
and technical teams, each having responsibilities related to radiation emer-
gency response (Radiological Assessment; Intervention; Medical Response; 
Environmental Radioactivity; Sampling; Atmospheric Dispersion Modelling). 

MLWSI may consult, under certain circumstances as defined in the legislation, 
the Council of Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety (comprised of 23 
members from scientific and professional associations; academia; and social 
partners). 
 

Licensee 

No nuclear power plants or other nuclear facilities operate in Cyprus. All 
authorized undertakings (licensees) conducting activities with ionising 
radiation have obligations under the legislation on radiation protection and 
nuclear safety and the conditions of the license granted to them by the 
competent authority. These obligations include having in place appropriate on-
site emergency response plans, procedures and other arrangements, 
educating and training their personnel accordingly, and informing the 
competent authority in case of a radiological emergency. 

 

Alarming 

First information on a radiation emergency situation may reach the competent 
authority through various channels. The official national warning point for 
emergencies abroad (European Union, International Atomic Energy Agency) 
is the Centre of Operations of the Civil Defense Administration, which 
operates 24/7. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Country info  
Capital Lefkosia (Nicosia) 

Official language Greek / Turkish 

Population 0.85 M 

Area 9 251 km2 

Currency Euro 

Time zone UTC + 2 

Calling code +357 

Internet TLD .cy 

NPPs /ele. share 0/0% 
  
NWP* 

Centre of Operations,  

Civil Defense Administration 

 

NCA* 

Radiation Inspection and Control 

Service; Department of Labour 

Inspection; Ministry of Labour, Welfare 

and Social Insurance 
 

Emergency website 

www.mlsi.gov.cy/dli  

(Policy area: Radiation Protection) 

 

Online measurements 

https://radiation.dli.mlsi.gov.cy  

 

Bilateral agreements  

Greece; procedure for establishing 

bilateral agreements with other 

neighbouring countries has been 

initiated 
 

RANET capabilities 

- Not declared 

 
*National Warning Point and Competent Authority under the 

Emergency Conventions 

 
 

http://www.mlsi.gov.cy/dli
https://radiation.dli.mlsi.gov.cy/
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Organizational structure  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Protection strategy 

The most significant pathway of exposure of the local 
population in case of a nuclear emergency abroad is the 
consumption of radioactively contaminated food and 
through commodities (international trade). The 
contributed dose to members of the public can be averted 
through restrictions in the market, consumption and 
trade. 

A protection strategy according to IAEA GSR Part 7 is 
implemented and this is reflected in the national radiation 
emergency response plan ELECTRA. A reference level 
of 20 mSv effective dose (within 1 year, all dose 
pathways) has been set. Operational Intervention Levels, 
Emergency Action Levels and Observables/Indicators 
are defined in the plan ELECTRA, as following: 
 

Criteria 

 Protective Action                    OILs /EALs                                 Comments 
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Czechia 

EPR Fact Sheet 

Decision making 

Advice   

Licensee 

Alarming 

Organizational structure 

 

 

Country info

NWP
*

 

NCA
*

Emergency website

Online measurements

Bilateral agreements 

RANET capabilities

*National Warning Point and Competent Authority under the   

Emergency Conventions 

http://www.sujb.cz/en/radiation-situation-monitoring
http://www.sujb.cz/en/radiation-situation-monitoring
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Nuclear facilities
*

 and population     

*The IAEA emergency preparedness category 1 and other relevant facilities 
 

Planning zones Emergency  classification

 

 

 

 

 

Protection strategy 

Criteria 

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ctl00$MainContent$MainContent$rptCountryReactors$ctl01$hypReactorName','')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ctl00$MainContent$MainContent$rptCountryReactors$ctl05$hypReactorName','')
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Denmark 

EPR Fact Sheet 
 

Decision making 

 

 

Advice   

 

 

Licensee 

 

 

Alarming 

 

Organizational structure 

    

Country info 

NWP 

NCA 

Emergency website 

Bilateral agreements  

RANET capabilities 

 

 

http://brs.dk/eng/operations/nuclear/Pages/nuclear.aspx
http://brs.dk/eng/operations/nuclear/Pages/nuclear.aspx
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Nuclear facilities    

Protection strategy 

 



 
 

 Emergency preparedness and response country fact sheet, Estonia, Version 1, July 2019 

Estonia 

EPR Fact Sheet 
 

Decision making 

Advice   

Licensee 

Alarming 

Organizational structure 

 

Country info

NWP and NCA
*

 

Emergency website

Online measurements

Bilateral agreements 

RANET capabilities

*National Warning Point and Competent Authority under the  

  Emergency Conventions 

http://www.kriis.ee/
http://www.keskkonnaamet.ee/et/eesmargid-tegevused/kriisireguleerimine/varajane-hoiatamine
http://www.keskkonnaamet.ee/et/eesmargid-tegevused/kriisireguleerimine/varajane-hoiatamine
http://www.keskkonnaamet.ee/et/eesmargid-tegevused/kriisireguleerimine/varajane-hoiatamine
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Nuclear facilities
*
 and population     

Emergency classification

 

Protection strategy 

Criteria 

• 

• 
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Finland 

EPR Fact Sheet 
 

Decision making 

Advice   

Licensee 

Alarming 

Organizational structure 

       

Country info 

NWP, NCA* 

Emergency website 

Online measurements 

Bilateral agreements  

RANET capabilities 

*National Warning Point and Competent Authority under the  

  Emergency Conventions 

http://www.stuk.fi/
http://www.stuk.fi/sateily-ymparistossa/sateilytilanne/en_GB/sateilytilanne/
http://www.stuk.fi/sateily-ymparistossa/sateilytilanne/en_GB/sateilytilanne/
http://www.stuk.fi/sateily-ymparistossa/sateilytilanne/en_GB/sateilytilanne/
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 Nuclear facilities* and population     

*The IAEA emergency preparedness category 1 and other relevant facilities 

Planning zones Emergency classification 

• 

• 

• 

 
Protection strategy 

Criteria in emergency planning zones 

Criteria outside emergency planning zones 

 

Olki-
luoto 
NPP 

Olkiluoto 
NPP 

Loviisa 
NPP 

• 

• 

https://www.stuk.fi/documents/12547/103518/nordic_flagbook_february2014.pdf/
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France 

EPR Fact Sheet 
Decision making 

Advice   

Licensee 

Alarming 

Organizational structure 

 

 

Country info

NWP
*

 

NCA
*

Emergency website

Online measurements

 

Bilateral agreements 

RANET capabilities

*National Warning Point and Competent Authority under the  

  Emergency Conventions 

** Available only during emergencies 

http://www.asn.crise/
http://www.criter.irsn.fr/
http://www.mesure-radioactivite.fr/
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Planning zones Reference scenarios

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Protection strategy 

Criteria 

 

http://post-accidentel.asn.fr/Gestion-post-accidentelle/Elements-de-doctrine
http://post-accidentel.asn.fr/Gestion-post-accidentelle/Elements-de-doctrine
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Nuclear facilities
*
 and population    

*The IAEA emergency preparedness category 1 and other relevant facilities
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Germany 

EPR Fact Sheet 
 

Decision making 

Advice   

Licensee 

Alarming 

Organizational structure 

    

Country info

NWP
*

 

NCA
*

Emergency website

Online measurements

Bilateral agreements
**

  

RANET capabilities

*National Warning Point and Competent Authority under the  

  Emergency Conventions 

** Nuclear EPR only 

http://www.bfs.de/DE/home/home_node.html
http://www.bfs.de/EN/topics/ion/accident-management/measuring-network/imis/imis_node.html
http://www.grs.de/
http://odlinfo.bfs.de/DE/index.html


 
              Emergency preparedness and response country fact sheet, Germany, Version 4, April 2018 

Nuclear facilities
*
 and population     

*The IAEA emergency preparedness category 1 and other relevant facilities 

Planning zones Protection Strategy

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.ssk.de/SharedDocs/Beratungsergebnisse_PDF/2014/RadiologischeGrundlagen_e.pdf?__blob=publicationFile
http://www.ssk.de/SharedDocs/Beratungsergebnisse_PDF/2014/Planungsgebiete_e.pdf?__blob=publicationFile


 
  

 Emergency preparedness and response country fact sheet, Greece, Version 3, February 2022 

Greece 

EPR Fact Sheet 
 

Decision making 

Advice   

Licensee 

Alarming 

Organizational structure 

Country info 

NWP* 

NCA* 

Emergency website 

Online measurements 

Bilateral agreements  

RANET capabilities 

*National Warning Point and Competent Authority under the  

  Emergency Conventions 

http://www.eeae.gr/
http://www.eeae.gr/
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Protection strategy 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 
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Hungary 

EPR Fact Sheet 
 

Decision making 

 

Advice 

Licensee 

Alarming 

 

Organizational structure 

Hungarian 
Meteorological 

Service

HAEA MoI NDGDM

HAEA ERO

DMCC NERC
DMCC GWG

DMCC PIWG
NEIAC

DMCC NERWC

CDC

LDC

EU

IAEA

Bilateral 
Countries

Government

DMCC

Nuclear and radiological 
facilities

Notes
electronic, fax, phone

computer data link

country border

NATO

Country info 

NWP* 

NCA* 

Emergency website 

Online measurements 

Bilateral agreements  

RANET capabilities 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*National Warning Point and Competent Authority under the 

Emergency Conventions 
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Nuclear facilities* and population 

*The IAEA emergency preparedness category 1 and other relevant facilities 

Planning zones Emergency classification 

Protection strategy 

Criteria 
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Iceland 

EPR Fact Sheet 
 

Decision making 

Advice   

Licensee 

*The IAEA emergency preparedness category 1 and other relevant facilities 

Alarming 

Organizational structure 

Country info

NWP
*

 

NCA
*

Emergency website

Online measurements

Bilateral agreements 

RANET capabilities

*National Warning Point and Competent Authority under the  

  Emergency Conventions 

http://gr.is/
http://gr.is/
https://gr.is/sivoktun/gammageislun/
https://gr.is/sivoktun/gammageislun/
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Nuclear facilities
*
 and population  

   

*The IAEA emergency preparedness category 1 and other relevant facilities 

Protection strategy 

Criteria 
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Ireland 

EPR Fact Sheet 
 

Decision making 
In the case of a nuclear or radiological emergency, the Department of the 
Environment, Climate and Communications (DECC) is the lead government 
department with responsibility for coordinating and leading Ireland’s response 
to the emergency. Decision making and oversight of the implementation of 
protective actions would be performed by a National Emergency Coordination 
Group made up of officials from key government departments and other public 
authorities and chaired by DECC. 

 

Advice   
Under the National Plan for Nuclear and Radiological Emergency Exposures, 
the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has responsibility for technical 
assessment, monitoring and measurement of radioactivity and for the 
provision of advice to the National Emergency Coordination Group on the 
potential consequences of any accident and on the measures to be taken. 

 

Licensee 

In the event of a radiological emergency, the licensee is required to inform 
EPA and the local emergency services immediately. The licensee is also 
required to make an initial provisional assessment of the emergency and its 
possible consequences. 

 

Alarming 

The licensee is required to inform EPA and the local emergency services 
immediately in the event of a radiological emergency arising. The 
dissemination of information to the public will be done through Government 
Information Services in consultation with the National Emergency 
Coordination Group. 

 

Organizational structure 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Country info  
Capital Dublin 
Official language Irish, English 
Population 5.1 M 
Area 70 000 km2 

Currency Euro (€) 
Time zone UTC  
Calling code +353 
Internet TLD .ie 
NPPs /ele. share 0/0% 
  

NWP* 
An Garda Síochána 
www.garda.ie 
 

NCA* 
Environmental Protection Agency 
www.epa.ie 
 

Emergency website 
http://www.nuclear.ie  
 

Online measurements 
http://www.epa.ie/radiation/monassess/
mapmon/ 
 

Bilateral agreements  
United Kingdom 
 

RANET capabilities 
- Sampling and Analysis 
- Radiological Assessment and Advice 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*National Warning Point and Competent Authority 

under the Emergency Conventions 

 

http://www.garda.ie/
http://www.epa.ie/
http://www.nuclear.ie/
http://www.epa.ie/radiation/monassess/mapmon/
http://www.epa.ie/radiation/monassess/mapmon/
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2024 

Protection strategy 

Following a nuclear accident abroad the most significant route of potential exposure for members of the Irish public would 
be from the consumption of radioactively contaminated food.  Most of the ingestion dose could be averted by the restriction 
of sale of contaminated food and other measures taken to reduce transfer of radioactivity to food products.   
 
 

Criteria 

Protective Action 
Guidance Level  
(Projected Dose) 

Comments 

Evacuation International guidance: 100 mSv 
in first 7 days 

Not recommended for use in for Ireland due to 
distance from nearest nuclear facilities 

Sheltering  50 mSv in first 7 days Most effective during passage of the plume 

Temporary relocation 100 mSv in first year Largely from groundshine pathway 

Food controls 1 mSv per annum from food 
ingestion 

EU MPLs would be adopted.  

 
Comments 
Ireland has no nuclear facilities or research reactors. The nearest nuclear facility is over 100 km away in the United Kingdom. 
In addition, the nearest operational nuclear power plant is over 200 km away in the United Kingdom. 
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Italy 

EPR Fact Sheet 
 

Decision making 

Advice 

Licensee 

Alarming 

 

 

 
 

Organizational structure 
 

Country info 

NWP* 

NCA* 

Emergency website 

Online measurements 

Bilateral agreements  

RANET capabilities 

 

*National Warning Point and Competent Authority under the 

Emergency Conventions 
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Nuclear facilities and practices 

Emergency classification 

• 

• 

• 

Protection strategy 

Criteria 
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Latvia  

EPR Fact Sheet 
 

Decision making 

Advice   

Licensee 

Alarming 

Organizational structure 
 

Country info  

NWP* 

NCA* 

Emergency website 

Online measurements 

Bilateral agreements  

RANET capabilities 

*National Warning Point and Competent Authority under the  

  Emergency Conventions 

https://www.vvd.gov.lv/
https://www.vugd.gov.lv/lv
https://ims-web.vvd.gov.lv/measuring-overview/daily/dose-rate/table.html
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Nuclear facilities* and population     

Planning zones  Emergency classification 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Protection strategy 

Criteria 



 
 

 Emergency preparedness and response country fact sheet, Lithuania, Version 6, May 2024 

Lithuania 

EPR Fact Sheet 
 

Decision making 

In a state-level nuclear or radiological emergency (hereafter – emergency), the 
National Crisis Management Centre is authorized to gather information about 
the emergency, prepare a forecast of its development, organize and plan 
protective actions until the State Operations Commander is appointed, 
organize and coordinate protective actions and other response actions 
necessary to liquidate the emergency. The National Crisis Management Centre 
assists the State Operations Commander in decision-making, coordinates, and 
controls the implementation of the decisions of the State Operations 
Commander. 
 

Advice 

RPC is responsible for early warning and information system (RADIS) and 
provides recommendations on urgent protective actions, early protective 
actions and recovery actions. RPC also organizes, coordinates and performs 
radiological measurements, organizes and performs radiological monitoring of 
the public and environment, assesses the results, forecasts consequences of 
the emergency.  

VATESI provides urgent information to the state and municipality institutions 
about the radiological situation in the nuclear facilities, forecasts the 
development of the emergencies, issues recommendations and other 
information relevant to the event at the nuclear facility. 
 

Licensee 
In order to protect the members of the public, in the event of an emergency, 
the licensee notifies the competent authority (licensee with authorized 
practice with sources of ionizing radiation notifies RPC and licensee in the 
nuclear energy area notifies VATESI) and other institutions specified in the 
emergency response plan also take all appropriate measures to mitigate the 
consequences of an emergency. Licensee makes an initial assessment of the 
circumstances and consequences of the emergency, takes mitigatory actions 
and if necessary, assist the competent authority with taking protective actions. 
 

Alarming 

The Fire and Rescue Department is responsible for warning and informing the 
public. Public is warned by using public sirens and SMS messages, details and 
recommendations on protective actions are announced continually on national 
radio and TV. 
 

Organizational structure 

 

 
 

 
 

Country info  
Capital Vilnius 
Official language Lithuanian 
Population 2.9 M 
Area 65 000 km2  
Currency Euro (€) 
Time zone 
Summer (DST) 

UTC+2 
UTC+3  

Calling code +370 
Internet TLD .lt 
NPPs /ele. share 0/0% 
  

NWP and NCA* 
The State Nuclear Power Safety 
Inspectorate (VATESI)  
 

Regulatory bodies 
Radiation Protection Centre (RPC) 
The State Nuclear Power Safety 
Inspectorate (VATESI) 
 

Emergency website 
lt72.lt  
 

Online measurements 
rsc.lrv.lt  
 

Bilateral agreements  
In accordance with the inter-
governmental agreements with 
Denmark, Norway, Latvia, Poland and 
Belarus VATESI is obligated to provide 
information about nuclear events in 
Lithuania. Also VATESI exchange 
information under the cooperation 
agreements with the Swedish Radiation 
Safety Authority (SSM).  
 

RANET capabilities 
Decontamination 
Dose Assessment 
Nuclear Installation Assessment and 
Advice 
Radiation Survey 
Radiological Assessment and Advice 
Sampling and Analysis 
Source Search and Recovery 
 
*National Warning Point and Competent Authority 

under the Emergency Conventions 

 
 

file:///C:/Users/GrabnerA61/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/LVBVEUJY/lt72.lt
https://rsc.lrv.lt/lt/
http://www.vatesi.lt/index.php?id=251&L=1#c898
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Nuclear facilities* and population     

Nuclear facility  Type MWe GPS coordinates 5 km pop.** 30 km pop.** Comments 

Ignalina NPP 2 Units RBMK 1500 55,3616° N 26,3336° E ~ 0 52 000 
Under 

decommissioning 
* The IAEA emergency preparedness category 1 and other relevant facilities 

** Population in Lithuania territory only. 

 

Emergency preparedness zones and 
emergency planning distances  Emergency  classification 

 
 

 • General emergency – an emergency at 

facilities of emergency preparedness category I 
and II that requires prompt taking risk mitigation 
actions, precautionary urgent protective actions, 
urgent protective actions, and early protective 
actions and other response actions on the site and 
off the site (at the emergency planning zones and 
emergency planning distances).  

• Site area emergency – an emergency at 

facilities in emergency preparedness category I or 
II that warrants taking protective actions and 
other response actions on the site.  

• Facility emergency - an emergency at 

facilities in emergency preparedness category I, 
II and III, which requires the application of 
protective measures and emergency response 
measures at the facility and on the site.  

• Alert - an event identified at facilities in 

emergency preparedness category I, II and III for 
which risk mitigation actions is required.  

• Other emergency - an emergency in category 

IV that warrants taking protective actions and 
other response actions at any location. 

Emergency preparedness zones and emergency 
planning distances 

• Precautionary urgent protective action zone (PAZ) – 5 km  

• Urgent protective action planning zone (UPZ) – 30 km  

• Extended planning distance (EPD) – 100 km  

• Ingestion and commodities planning distance (ICPD) – 300 km 

 

Criteria 

Protective actions and other 
response actions 

Generic criteria Comments 

Evacuation 100 mSv in first 7 days 
projected effective dose or equivalent 
dose to fetus 

Sheltering 100 mSv in first 7 days 
projected effective dose or equivalent 
dose to fetus 

Iodine Thyroid Blocking 50 mSv in first 7 days projected equivalent dose to thyroid 

Restriction of consumption of food, 
milk and water 

100 mSv in first 7 days 
projected effective dose or equivalent 
dose to fetus 

Relocation 
100 mSv per 1 year or for the full 
period of in utero development 

projected effective dose or equivalent 
dose to fetus 

 

Comments: 
1. Generic criteria for protective actions and other response actions in emergency exposure situations to reduce the risk 

of stochastic effects are consistent with the recommended generic criteria in IAEA General Safety Requirements No. 
GSR Part 7. Generic and operational criteria are described in detail in Lithuanian Hygiene Norm HN 99:2019 “Protective 
actions of the public in case of nuclear or radiological emergency“.  

2. In emergency exposure situations, the reference level for acute or annual exposure of the public shall be the effective 
dose of 100 mSv (residual dose from all pathways of exposure). A reference level below 20 mSv may be set in emergency 
exposure situation where appropriate protection can be provided without causing a disproportionate detriment from 
the corresponding countermeasures or an excessive cost. 

3. HERCA-WENRA Approach is implemented into the legal acts of Lithuania.  

https://e-seimas.lrs.lt/portal/legalAct/lt/TAD/TAIS.415142/asr
https://e-seimas.lrs.lt/portal/legalAct/lt/TAD/TAIS.415142/asr
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Luxembourg 

EPR Fact Sheet 
 

Decision making 

Advice   

Licensee 

Alarming 

Organizational structure 

        

Country info

NWP
*

 

NCA
*

Emergency website

Online measurements

Bilateral agreements 

RANET capabilities

*National Warning Point and Competent Authority under the  

  Emergency Conventions 

http://www.infocrise.public.lu/
http://www.infocrise.public.lu/
http://www.sante.public.lu/fr/prevention/radioactivite/surveillance-environnement-alimentation/radioactivite-monitoring/index.html
http://www.sante.public.lu/fr/prevention/radioactivite/surveillance-environnement-alimentation/radioactivite-monitoring/index.html
http://www.sante.public.lu/fr/prevention/radioactivite/surveillance-environnement-alimentation/radioactivite-monitoring/index.html
http://www.sante.public.lu/fr/prevention/radioactivite/surveillance-environnement-alimentation/radioactivite-monitoring/index.html
http://www.sante.public.lu/fr/prevention/radioactivite/surveillance-environnement-alimentation/radioactivite-monitoring/index.html
http://www.sante.public.lu/fr/prevention/radioactivite/surveillance-environnement-alimentation/radioactivite-monitoring/index.html
http://www.sante.public.lu/fr/prevention/radioactivite/surveillance-environnement-alimentation/radioactivite-monitoring/index.html
http://www.sante.public.lu/fr/prevention/radioactivite/surveillance-environnement-alimentation/radioactivite-monitoring/index.html
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Nuclear facilities
*
 and population     

*The IAEA emergency preparedness category 1 and other relevant facilities 

Planning zones Emergency classification

 

Protection strategy 

Criteria 

** Sheltering and ITB are combined 



 
 

 Emergency preparedness and response country fact sheet, Norway, Version 3, April 2020 

Norway 

EPR Fact Sheet 
 

Decision making 

Advice   

Licensee 

Alarming 

Organizational structure 

 

Country info

NWP, NCA
*

 

Emergency website

Online measurements

 

Bilateral agreements 

RANET capabilities

*National Warning Point and Competent Authority under the 

Emergency Conventions 

https://www.dsa.no/en
https://www.dsa.no/en
http://radnett.dsa.no/
http://radnett.dsa.no/
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Nuclear facilities* and population     

*The IAEA emergency preparedness category 1 and other relevant facilities 

Protection strategy 

Criteria 

http://www.nrpa.no/dav/56bc06c397.pdf
http://www.nrpa.no/dav/56bc06c397.pdf
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Poland 

EPR Fact Sheet 
 

Decision making 

Advice   

Licensee 

Alarming 

Organizational structure 

 

 

Country info 

NWP and NCA* 

Emergency website 

Online measurements 

Bilateral agreements  

*National Warning Point and Competent Authority under the 

Emergency Conventions 

mailto:cezar@paa.gov.pl
http://www.paa.gov.pl/
https://www.gov.pl/web/paa/sytuacja-radiacyjna
https://www.gov.pl/web/paa/sytuacja-radiacyjna
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Nuclear facilities* and population     

Ś ≤ 
*The IAEA emergency preparedness category 1 and other relevant facilities 

Emergency classification 

 

Protection strategy 

 

 
1 Implemented in the regulation of the Council of Ministers on the types of intervention measures introduced in the urgent protective zone and values of the OILs constituting the 

basis for introducing these activities in the outer zone 



 
 

 Emergency preparedness and response country fact sheet, Romania, Version 1, March 2016 

Romania 

EPR Fact Sheet 
 

Decision making 

 

 

 

Advice   

Licensee 

Alarming 

Organizational structure 

 

Country info

NWP
*

 

NCA
*

Emergency website

 

Online measurements

Bilateral agreements 

RANET capabilities

*National Warning Point and Competent Authority under the  

  Emergency Conventions 

http://www.cncan.ro/
http://www.igsu.ro/
http://www.anpm.ro/debit-doza-gama
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Nuclear facilities
*
 and population     

*The IAEA emergency preparedness category 1 and other relevant facilities 

Planning zones Emergency classification

 

 

 

Protection strategy 

Criteria 

 



Slovakia 
EPR Fact Sheet 
 

Decision making 
The level of decision making is dependent on the territory that is affected by 
the emergency. If only local areas are affected, regional crisis headquarters 
will serve as a coordinating body and the chairman of the regional county 
office is responsible for decision making. In case the emergency exceeds 
territory of one region, Central Crisis Headquarters (CCH) is responsible for 
coordination of activities. CCH provides advice to the Government of the 
Slovak Republic that takes decisions. 

 

Advice 
For assessing of course and consequences of incidents and accidents at 
nuclear installations and for preparation of recommendations for actions 
licensee, NRA SR and PHA SR are responsible. 

 

Licensee 
Licensee declares emergency and takes protective and mitigatory actions 
on-site to prevent or to control releases and is responsible for its workers as 
well as for all other persons on the premises of the nuclear installation. 
Licensee has some further practical responsibilities relevant for EPZ area. 

 

Alarming 
The licensee shall notify the NRA SR of incidents or accidents over the 
telephone without delay. For event classified as “alert”, the licensee is also 
obliged to inform the Ministry of Interior, Ministry of Health, PHA SR and other 
responding organizations with no delay. Licensees are required to update 
the information as soon as it is known to have changed. The operator, in co-
operation with the civil protection, provides warning (sirens) and notification 
(radio, TV) to the population. 

 

Organizational structure 
 

 

 

Emergency preparedness and response country fact sheet, Slovakia, Version 3, March 2024

Country info 
Capital 
Official language 
Population 
Area Currency 
Time zone 
Calling code 
Internet TLD 
NPPs /ele. share 

Bratislava 
Slovak 
5.4 M 
49 000 km2 

Euro (€) 
UTC+1h 
+421 
.sk 
2/51% 

NWP  

Ministry of Interior of the Slovak 
Republic 
 

NCA  

Nuclear Regulatory Authority of the 
Slovak Republic (NRA SR) 
 

Radiation protection 
Public Health Authority of the Slovak 
Republic (PHA SR) 
 

Emergency website 
www.ujd.gov.sk/ 
 

Online measurements 
www.shmu.sk/sk/?page=1894 
 

Bilateral agreements 
Czech Republic, Poland, Ukraine, 
Hungary, Austria, Germany, Slovenia 
 

RANET capabilities 
None 

*National Warning Point and Competent Authority 

under the Emergency Conventions 

http://www.ujd.gov.sk/
http://www.shmu.sk/sk/?page=1894


Nuclear facilities* and population 
 

NPP  Type MWe GPS coordinates 5 km pop. 20 km pop. Comments 

Bohunice 3 PWR 505 48.4944° N 17.6819° E 14 804 266 922  

 4 PWR 505 48.4944° N 17.6819° E 14 804 266 922  

Mochovce 1 PWR 500 48.2639° N 18.4569° E 3 147 139 798  

 2 PWR 500 48.2639° N 18.4569° E 3 147 139 798  

 3 PWR 470 48.2639° N 18.4569° E 3 147 139 798  

*The IAEA emergency preparedness category 1 and other relevant facilities 

 
 

Planning zones Emergency classification 

1st degree – “alert” – for the condition upon which 
performance of safety functions is threatened or 
compromised, safety barriers are compromised or non- 
functioning, radioactive substance release is imminent or 
already occurred, which may lead or leads to unacceptable 
irradiation of persons within building structures of the nuclear 
facility and in the case of adverse development of the event, 
release of radioactive substances outside of the nuclear 
facility premises is imminent. 

2nd degree – “on-site emergency” – for a condition that may 
lead or leads to a release of radioactive substances outside 
of the nuclear facility building structures and to its area. 

3rd degree – “off-site/general emergency” – for a condition 
that may lead or leads to a severe release of radioactive 
substances to the nuclear facility surroundings. 

 

Comments 
The EPZ is defined based on analysis of the source term and radiological consequences of selected severe accidents and 

represents a circle with the centre in the nuclear facility and further divided into 16 sectors (of 22.5° each). The radius is 

NPP-specific and is defined as 20 km for Mochovce and 21 km for Bohunice. In case that the boundary demarcating the 
EPZ interferes with an inhabited area, the whole inhabited area is considered as a EPZ. 
 

Protection strategy 

The important measures connected with the protection of population are as follows: monitoring of the radiation situation; 
iodine prophylaxis (iodic preparations are provides by the licensee for all inhabitants within a radius of 21 km (Jaslovské 
Bohunice) or 20 km (Mochovce) from the NPPs; sheltering, which is carried out immediately after the warning and 
notification of the population about the radiation accident; evacuation, from the areas endangered by the radiation gradient. 
Performing of an intervention must be carefully considered if intervention levels are exceeded. 

 

Criteria* 
 

Protective Action Value of projected dose Comments 

Sheltering 100 mSv / 7 days (effective dose / equivalent 
dose to fetus) 

10 mSv / 48 hours effective 
dose in practical arrangements 

Iodine prophylaxis 50 mSv / 7 days (equivalent dose to thyroid)  

Evacuation of people 100 mSv / 7 days (effective dose / equivalent 
dose to fetus) 

 

* Criteria in this table are generic criteria   

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Emergency preparedness and response country fact sheet, Slovakia, Version 3, March 2024 



 
 

 Emergency preparedness and response country fact sheet, Slovenia, Version 7, August 2022 

Slovenia 

EPR Fact Sheet 

Decision making 

Advice   

Licensee 

Alarming 

Organizational structure 

Country info 

• • 

NWP* 

NCA* 

Radiation protection 

Emergency website 

Online measurements 

Bilateral agreements  

RANET capabilities 

*National Warning Point and Competent Authority under the  

  Emergency Conventions 

http://www.ursjv.gov.si/
http://www.radioaktivnost.si/#trenutne
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Nuclear facilities* and population     

*The IAEA emergency preparedness category 1 and other relevant facilities 

Planning zones  Emergency classification 

Protection strategy 

Criteria 








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Spain 

EPR Fact Sheet 
 

Decision making 

Advice   

Licensee 

Alarming 

Organizational structure 

 

Country info

NWP
*
 

NCA
*

Emergency website

Online measurements

Bilateral agreements

RANET capabilities

 

 

 

*National Warning Point and Competent Authority under the    

 Emergency Conventions 

 

http://www.csn.es/
http://www.csn.es/
http://www.csn.es/
http://www.csn.es/
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Nuclear facilities
*
 and population  

*The IAEA emergency preparedness category 1 and other relevant facilities 

Planning zones On-site emergency  classification

 

Off-site emergency classification

Protection strategy 

Criteria 

GAR 

VA2 TRI 

AS1&2 

AL1&2 
COF 
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Sweden 

EPR Fact Sheet 
 

Decision making 
In a nuclear emergency, the state, via the County Administrative Board 
(Länsstyrelse), is responsible for rescue services and protecting the public. 
This includes taking public protective actions. The Swedish Civil 
Contingencies Agency (MSB) supervises the planning of off-site emergency 
preparedness and shall support the coordination of actions by the relevant 
authorities. The Swedish Radiation Safety Authority (SSM) assists the 
County Administrative Board with risk assessments and shall provide 
advice. Unless otherwise stated, responsibilities and mandates of 
government bodies are retained in an emergency. Areas of responsibility 
are divided between sectors and administrative regions in Sweden. 

 

Advice   
SSM shall provide advice and recommendations concerning radiation 
protection and technical assessments to the County Administrative Board 
and other authorities. SSM operates a network of fixed monitoring stations 
and maintains a national expert response organisation for monitoring and 
sampling. Other authorities shall give advice within their areas of 
responsibility. 

 

Licensee 

SSM issues regulations applying to nuclear facilities and supervises 
regulatory compliance. In the event of an emergency, a licensee is 
required to take prompt actions in order to classify the event according to 
the emergency classes, alert the facility’s emergency response 
organisation and responsible authorities, assess possible releases, and 
restore the facility to a safe and stable state. 

 

Alarming 

 
 

Organizational structure 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Country info  
Capital Stockholm 
Official language Swedish 
Population 10.6 M 
Area 410 000 km2 

Currency Krona (SEK) 
Time zone 
DST 

UTC+1 
Yes (UTC+2) 

Calling code +46 
Internet TLD .se 
NPPs  /elec. produce 3/27% 
  

NWP* 
Swedish Meteorological and  
Hydrological Institute (SMHI) 
 

NCA* 

Swedish Radiation Safety Authority 
(SSM) 
 

Emergency website 
www.krisinformation.se 
 

Online measurements 
https://remon.jrc.ec.europa.eu 
 

Bilateral agreements  
Denmark, Finland, Germany, Norway, 
Russia, Ukraine 
 

RANET capabilities 

- Source Search and Recovery 
- Radiation Survey 
- Sampling and Analysis 
- Radiological Assessment and Advice 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*National Warning Point and Competent Authority 

under the Emergency Conventions 

 
 

http://www.krisinformation.se/
https://remon.jrc.ec.europa.eu/


 

             Emergency preparedness and response country fact sheet, Sweden, Version 3, April 
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Nuclear facilities* and population     

Facility  Type MWt GPS coordinates PAZ** pop. UPZ** pop. EPD** pop. Comments 

Forsmark NPP F1 BWR 3075 60.403° N 18.175° E 100 20 000  850 000  EPC I 

 F2 BWR 3253 60.404° N 18.173° E    EPC I 

 F3 BWR 3300 60.405° N 18.161° E    EPC I 

Ringhals NPP R3 PWR 3135 57.258° N 12.107° E 4 000 130 000  1 600 000 EPC I 

 R4 PWR 3300 57.256° N 12.109° E    EPC I 

Oskarshamn NPP O3 BWR 3900 57.416° N 16.673° E 300 30 000  400 000  EPC I 

Central Interim Storage Facility 
for Spent Nuclear Fuel (Clab) 

- 57.412° N 16.655° E N / A N / A 35 EPC II 

  Fuel Fabrication Plant (WSE) - 59.646° N  16.586° E N / A 0 N / A EPC II 
*The IAEA emergency preparedness category I and II or other relevant facilities 

** PAZ, UPZ and EPD or equivalent distances according to national EPR plans 

 

Planning zones  Emergency classification 

 

 The following emergency classes are used in Sweden: 

Alert - Support for the ordinary on-site organisation is 

required to handle the situation. 

Site area emergency - Implementation of 

precautionary actions for the public as well as increasing 
the readiness to implement urgent and early protective 
actions and other response actions for the public is 
warranted.  

General emergency - Implementation of urgent and 

early protective actions and other response actions for the 
public is warranted.  
 

Protection Strategy  
For an accident at a Swedish NPP the protection strategy is 
described in decision support guidance to aid decision 
makers in making justified, optimised and timely decisions   
on public protective actions and other response actions, 
based on available information. The decision support is 
available upon request from SSM (Ref: SSM2022-8091). 

Planning zones  
Precautionary Action Zones (PAZ, red) extending ~5 km, Urgent Protective Action Planning Zones (UPZ, blue) extending 
~25 km and Extended Planning Distances (EPD, dark grey) extending ~100 km from the NPP. 
 

ITB distribution 
Pre-distributed ITB in the emergency planning zones (PAZ and UPZ), additional distribution possible in EPD. 
 

Criteria 
Reference levels 
(public) 

mSv Comments 

Emer. exposure situations 20/50/100 mSv y-1 > 20 mSv y-1 effective dose for events not considered in the design of NPP 

Transition ≤ 20 mSv y-1  A prerequisite for the termination is that it is possible to establish a 
reference level of 20 mSv annual effective dose or lower 

Exist. exposure situations ≤ 20 mSv y-1  No lower limit is given  

Protection measures Dose Criteria Comments 

Evacuation 20/100 mSv Effective dose in 7 days, depending on scenario and reference level  

Sheltering 10 mSv  Effective dose in 7 days 

Iodine Thyroid Blocking 10/50 mSv  Equivalent thyroid dose: 50 mSv additional distribution; 10 mSv for intake 
of distributed ITB 

Food controls 1 mSv Committed effective dose y-1, as per EURATOM 2016/52 

Relocation 20 mSv Effective dose from the end of significant releases to one year from the 
onset of the emergency taking effects of remediation into account 



 
Emergency preparedness and response country fact sheet, Switzerland, Version 4, May 2024 

 

Switzerland 

EPR Fact Sheet  
 

Decision making 
Decisions on protective actions are taken by the Federal Council, based on 
applications of the Federal Civil Protection Crisis Management Board (CCMB). 
Members of this board are the heads or delegates of all concerned federal 
offices (ministries) and representatives of further federal institutions and of the 
cantons, i.e. the Swiss federal states. The meetings of this board constitute an 
accelerated consultation mechanism, similar to the one in regular situations, but 
with a shortened decision-making process. 

For taking urgent protective actions, the competence of the Federal Council is 
delegated to the National Emergency Operations Centre (NEOC). Urgent 
protective actions are defined in the “Concept for countermeasures according 
to the dose level” (ordinance on Civil Protection of 11 November 2020, annex 
2). 

The implementation of protective and other response actions is the 
responsibility of the cantonal and local authorities. 

 

Advice 
Advice to the decision-making bodies and the response organisation is provided 
by the competent federal offices and specific technical support organisations. 
The assessment of the plant conditions and the possible radiological off-site 
consequences is performed by the Swiss Federal Nuclear Safety Inspectorate 
ENSI (regulatory body). The radiological situation from the civil protection 
perspective is monitored and assessed by the NEOC and the Federal Office of 
Public Health (FOPH). The NEOC is leading the actions in areas under an 
emergency exposure situation, the FOPH those under an existing or planned 
exposure situation. 

 

Licensee 
The licensee is obliged to notify the relevant authority without delay of any event 
fulfilling criteria defining the event as «nuclear emergency», and to make 
information needed to assess the situation available to the authority. 

 

Alarming 
Alarming in connection with the corresponding instructions regarding urgent 
protective actions and other response actions is triggered by the NEOC. Civil 
protection sirens are activated by the local authorities, the instructions are 
broadcasted by national and private media as well as through the publicly 
available Alertswiss application. 

 

Organizational structure 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

Country info  

Capital 
Official language 
 
Population 
Area 
Currency 
 
Time zone 
Calling code 
Internet TLD 
NPPs /ele. share 

Bern 
German, French, 
Italian, Romansh 
8.7 M 
41 285 km2 
Swiss franc 
(CHF) 
UTC+1 
+41 
.ch 
4/33% 

  

NWP and NCA* 

National Emergency Operations Centre 
(NEOC) 
 

Nuclear regulatory body 

Swiss Federal Nuclear Safety 
Inspectorate (ENSI) 
 

Radiation protection 

Federal Office of Public Health (FOPH) 
Swiss Federal Nuclear Safety 
Inspectorate (ENSI) 
 

Emergency website 

https://www.alert.swiss/ 
Electronic Situation Display (authorities 
and partners, restricted access) 
 

Online measurements 

https://www.naz.ch 
https://www.radenviro.ch/ 
www.ensi.ch/en/topic/measured-value-
about-swiss-nuclear-power-plants/ 
 

Bilateral agreements  

Austria, France, Germany, Italy, 
Liechtenstein 
 

RANET capabilities 

- Radiation Survey  
- Sampling and Analysis 
- Source Search and Recovery 
- Dose Assessment 
 
*National Warning Point and Competent Authority 

under the Emergency Conventions 

 

Response Organisation  

Measurement and 
sampling organisation

Population

Neighbours, 
IAEA, EU

Notification / Alarming

Information Exchange

Public Information

Instructions

Nuclear Facility

Swiss Federal
Nuclear Safety 

Inspectorate ENSI

MeteoSwiss

Federal 
Chancellery

Federal Council
(Government)

Cantonal / local 
authorities

Cantons (26) +
LIE

National Emergency
Operations Centre NEOC

Federal Civil Protection Crisis Management Board
CCMB (Federal Offices, Cantons, …)

https://www.alert.swiss/
https://www.naz.ch/
https://www.naz.ch/
https://www.radenviro.ch/
http://www.ensi.ch/en/topic/measured-value-about-swiss-nuclear-power-plants/
http://www.ensi.ch/en/topic/measured-value-about-swiss-nuclear-power-plants/


 

                Emergency preparedness and response country fact sheet, Switzerland, Version 4, 

May 2024 

Nuclear facilities* and population** 

NPP  Type MWth GPS coordinates 5 km pop. 20 km pop. Comments 

Beznau I KKB I PWR 1130 
47.552° N 8.228° E 27 000 270 000 - 

Beznau II KKB II PWR 1130 

Gösgen KKG PWR 3000 47.366° N 7.967° E 32 000 460 000 - 

Leibstadt KKL BWR 3600 47.602° N 8.183° E 27 000 270 000 - 

Mühleberg KKM BWR 1100 46.969° N 7.268° E 3 500 620 000 Decommissioning 
*The IAEA emergency preparedness category 1 and other relevant facilities 

** Concerned population on Swiss territory (current data from 2022) 

 

Planning zones  Emergency classification 

 
 

Planning zone 1 with a 3 to 5 km radius. Planning zone 
2 with a 20 km radius, divided into 6 overlapping sectors 
of 120 degrees (on Swiss territory). The planning zone 
for the pre-distribution of stable iodine is within a 50 km 
radius. In case of an emergency, iodine can be 
distributed to the population outside the 50 km zone 
within 12 hours. 

 The emergency classes for an event at a nuclear installation 
are triggered by specific plant parameters. 

Alert 
An event that leads to a significant safety risk for on-site 
personnel, or which could develop into a Site Area 
Emergency or General Emergency and which, depending on 
the event, requires the deployment of the emergency 
organisation of the nuclear installation or part of it. 

Site Area Emergency 
An event that could develop into a General Emergency or 
which constitutes a serious radiological hazard on the site 
area. A future (projected) radiological hazard to the 
environment that necessitates the deployment of the nuclear 
installation’s emergency team and external emergency 
services is possible. 

General Emergency 
An event that constitutes a serious current or projected 
radiological hazard to the environment and which mandatorily 
requires preparation for the implementation of protective 
actions in the vicinity of nuclear installations. 

Protection strategy 

For a nuclear or radiological accident, the protection strategy is based on a reference level of 100 mSv residual dose during 
the first year. The Federal Council may set a lower reference level, depending on the specific situation. From this protection 
goal, the generic criteria and the operational intervention levels are derived. The generic criteria for the urgent phase are 
given in the table below (according to the “Concept for countermeasures according to the dose level”). The strategy will be 
implemented in concepts of operations describing the actions to be taken by the different response organisations (including 
e.g. special instructions for schools, access control, traffic deviations, etc.). The population is informed as soon as the dose 
of 1 mSv is exceeded or is expected to be exceeded. The information given to the population can include advice on 
protective actions, especially for the most vulnerable part of the population, such as children and pregnant women. As soon 
as the consequences can be assessed, the strategy is adapted by a graded approach. The principles of radiation 
justification and optimization (ALARA) are applied. The strategy will lead to an optimised reference level, used to derive 
new generic criteria and operational intervention levels. 

 
Criteria 
Protective Action Generic Criteria 

(projected dose) 
Comments 

Precautionary evacuation 
or sheltering 

100 mSv  

eff., 7d, ext.+inh. 

- 

Sheltering 10 mSv  

eff., 7d, ext.+inh. 

- 

ITB 50 mSv  

thy., 7d, inh. 

Pre-distributed to the households within a 50 km radius around 
nuclear facilities 

Precautionary harvesting 
and grazing ban 

- In areas where protective actions for the population have been 
ordered and in downwind areas inside the national borders  

 



 
 

Emergency preparedness and response country fact sheet, the Netherlands, Version 3, April 2021  

The Netherlands 

EPR Fact Sheet 
 

Decision making 

Advice   

Licensee 

Alarming 

Organizational structure 

 
 

Country info 

NWP* 

NCA* 

Emergency website 

Online measurements 

Bilateral agreements  

RANET capabilities 

*National Warning Point and Competent Authority under the 

Emergency Conventions 

https://www.crisis.nl/
http://www.rivm.nl/Onderwerpen/N/Nationaal_Meetnet_Radioactiviteit/Resultaten
http://www.rivm.nl/Onderwerpen/N/Nationaal_Meetnet_Radioactiviteit/Resultaten
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Nuclear facilities* and population 

* The IAEA emergency preparedness category 1 and other relevant facilities b Petten: 3 km population=2 400. 
a MWth        c Delft: 0.5 km population=2.  

Planning zones Emergency classification 

 

Protection strategy 

Criteria 
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United Kingdom 

EPR Fact Sheet 
 

Decision making 

 

Advice   

 

Licensee 

 

Alarming 

Organisational structure 
 

Country info 
 

  

NWP* / NCA* 

 

Nuclear Regulatory Body 

 

Emergency website 

Online measurements 

 

Bilateral treaties   

 

RANET capabilities 

 

 

 

  
 
 
 

*National Warning Point and Competent Authority 

under the Emergency Conventions 

LOCAL 

NATIONAL 

Devolved Administrations: 
Scotland, Wales, Northern Ireland 

Departments' and 
Agencies' Response 

Centres 

News Coordination 
Centre (NCC) 

Nuclear Site 

Site Emergency 
Control Centre 

Strategic Coordinating Group 

 

Strategic Co-ordination Centre 

Media 
Cell 

Scientific & 
Technical Advice 

Cell (STAC) 

 Other Working 
Groups e.g. 
Recovery 

Central Government 

Cabinet Office Briefing Rooms (COBR) 

Scientific Advisory 
Group for 

Emergencies 
(SAGE) 

Strategy 
Group 

Impact 
Management / 

Recovery 
Group 

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/emergency-response-and-recovery
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/emergency-response-and-recovery
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Nuclear facilities and Sellafield Ltd and population     
◦

ᵒ

Planning zones  Emergency classification 
 

 

Protection strategy 

 

Criteria  

http://www.onr.org.uk/images/reppir/2022/hartlepool.jpg
http://www.onr.org.uk/images/reppir/2022/heysham-1-2.jpg
http://www.onr.org.uk/images/reppir/2022/sizewell-b.jpg
http://www.onr.org.uk/images/reppir/2022/torness.jpg
http://www.onr.org.uk/images/reppir/2022/dungeness-b.jpg
http://www.onr.org.uk/images/reppir/2022/hinkley-point-b.jpg
http://www.onr.org.uk/images/reppir/2022/hunterston-b.jpg
http://www.onr.org.uk/images/reppir/2022/sellafield.jpg
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